Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: ENOX Co., Ltd, FCC ID: TQEEPM-300, Assessment NO.: ANO6T5404, Notice#1

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:mkuo@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2006 2:31 AM
Subject: You Have New Uploading File(s):

Assessment NO: AN06T5404 for ENOX Co., Ltd
Product description to be marketed : Digital Audio Player
Equipment code: JBP - Part 15, Class B Computing Device Peripheral

Agent firm name: IST Co.,Ltd.

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2006 4:24 PM

Subject: ENOX Co., Ltd, FCC ID: TQEEPM-300, Assessment NO.: ANO6T5404,
Notice#1

Question #1: The block diagram indicates the device uses 120MHz PLL, but
the test report indicates radiated emission test was investigated upto

1GHz only. Based upon FCC15.33(b)(1), however you need to test upto
2GHz. Please explain.

Question #2: This is a hand-held device. The test report does not show
radiated emission test was done in three orthogonal planes to find
maximum emission. Please explain.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may

result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,

please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.



